1. 5:00 p.m. Call To Order
Hardin County Engineer's Office Conference Room
708 16th St., Eldora, IA 50627

2. Roll Call

3. Appoint 2019 Board Chair

4. Appoint 2019 Board Vice-Chair

5. Approval Of Agenda

6. Approval Of Minutes From Last Meeting

Documents:
11-8-18 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING MINUTES.PDF

7. Set Public Hearing Date To Review And Act On The Request Of E.on Climate And
Renewables For A Special Permit
Set Public Hearing Date to Review and Act on the Request of E.on Climate and
Renewables for a Special Permit to Construct a 197' Temporary Guyed Meteorological
Tower. Located: S1/2, N1/2, SE1/4, Section 18, Sherman Township.

CLICK HERE FOR MAP OF LOCATION
Documents:

E.ON MET TOWER APPLICATION.PDF

8. Other Business

9. Adjournment


https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=140&LayerID=1772&PageTypeID=1&PageID=932&KeyValue=892114452002
http://www.hardincountyia.gov/33f6c6b6-cf95-404e-af58-83c39ca271db

HARDIN CO l I NI I "Y JESSICA SHERlDAN|ZONINGADMINISTRATOR
1215 EDGINGTON AVE

ELDORA, IA 50627

Zﬂnlng DEpa]‘tment 641.849.7372

JSHERIDAN@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

Hardin County Board of Adjustment
Thursday, November 8, 2018
6:00 PM, Hardin County Engineer’s Office

Meeting Minutes

6:00 PM — Meeting called to order.
Roll call: Ben Speck, Roger Sutton, Les Raisch, and James Sweeney were all present. Deb Crosser was absent.

Barry Anderson (Austin Powder Company), Daniel Sterk (Austin Powder Company), Chuck Palmcook (Austin Powder
Company), Chad Skinner (FTC Tower Company), Jane Knutson (lowa Falls Airport), and Kevin Knutson were also present.

Agenda approval: Les made a motion to approve the agenda, Ben seconded, motion passed.
Minutes approval: Les made a motion to approve the minutes from last meeting, James seconded, motion passed.
6:05 PM - Roger opened the public hearing for the Austin Powder Company conditional use permit application.

Public hearing: Barry Anderson and Chuck Palmcook gave a presentation about the company. Some people who may be
employed at the site are a salesman, a clerk, a location manager, blasters, and laborers/truck drivers. They expect to
start with 5 or 6 (local) employees and, depending on how the site does, employee up to 15 to 18 (local) employees.
James Sweeney inquired as to whether the containment for fertilizer is sufficiently sized to hold a load fill if a valve were
to fail. Barry answered that the material is not water soluble, and that while the containment will hold some material it
is not full secondary containment. Another concern from James was the drainage tile (and potentially the fiber optic
cable) which runs along the road west of the property. He was concerned about the weight of loads the company would
be carrying. Austin Powder answered that they shouldn’t be using the west road for access to the site. They will really
only be using CO Hwy S27 for transport and access. Another concern was an evacuation plan, which the company says
they always have in place in case of emergency. It was suggested that the company contact the Radcliffe and Buckeye
fire chiefs to educate them on the site, etc.

6:39 PM - Roger closed the public hearing for the Austin Powder Company condition use permit application.

Decision on application: Les made a motion to approve Austin Powder’s conditional use permit application and allow
them to build a “magazine site”, contingent upon approval of rezoning from Agricultural to Manufacturing, Ben
seconded, motion passed.

6:40 PM - Roger opened the public hearing for the FTC Tower Company application for a conditional use permit
(Buckeye).

Public hearing: Chad Skinner addressed some questions from last meeting. As soon as the tower reaches maximum
height, the tower will be lit. Jane Knutson asked why the new application said the tower will be 199’ instead of 195’.
Chad says the actual tower is only 195’, but that they add a 4’ lightning rod.

HTTP://WwWWw.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




HARDIN CO l I NI I "Y JESSICA SHERlDAN|ZONINGADMINISTRATOR
1215 EDGINGTON AVE

ELDORA, IA 50627

Z{)nlng DEpaI‘tmE]‘]t 641.849.7372

JSHERIDAN@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

6:43 PM - Roger closed the public hearing for the FTC Tower Company application for a conditional use permit
(Buckeye).

Decision on application: James made a motion to approve the FTC Tower Company conditional use permit application
for the Buckeye tower site, Les seconded, motion passed.

6:44 PM - Roger opened the public hearing for the FTC Tower Company application for a conditional use permit
(Hubbard).

Public hearing: No discussion.

6:44 PM - Roger closed the public hearing for the FTC Tower Company application for a conditional use permit
(Hubbard).

Decision on application: Ben made a motion to approve the FTC Tower Company conditional use permit application for
the Hubbard tower site, Les seconded, motion passed.

Other business: None
Adjournment: Les made a motion to adjourn, James seconded, motion passed.

Meeting adjourned at approximately 6:46 PM.

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




HARDIN COUNTY ZONING
Application for Special Permit

Application is hereby made by: Josh Odom - Wind Development Manager (Agent)

ECRNA; 353 N Clark St, 30th FI, Chicago, IL 60654

Descr‘ibe Opemﬁon or insmﬂaﬁon Install lemporal’y 60-meter tall meteomlogica‘ tower.

On the following described parcel: The South Half of the North Half of the Southeast
Quarter, Section 18, Township 87N, Range 22W. PIN: 872218400002.

Lot or tract area 39.21 Acres Average width of fot
Height of structure197 leet; number of stories N/A
Dimensions from right-ol-way or lot lines:

Front E: 2300+ feer;  RearW: 220+ feet;  Side N: 220+ feet; Side S:400+ feet

The undersigned applicant certifies under oath and under the penalties of perjury that the

foregoing information is true and correct.

Owner
Agent <> [ PrintForm |
Office Use Only

Permit is granted to proceed in accordance with information shown on this application and
receipt of § fee is acknowledged.

Date approved:

Hardin County Zoning Administrator

*Show a sketch of tract or lot on Form No. 2, with dimensicns, proposed buildings, yards, ete.”
All fees are non-refundable.



March 25, 2019

Mrs. Jessica Sheridan
Zoning Administrator

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite S
Eldora, I1A 50627

Re: Letter of Authorization

Property Address: ~24001-24999 Co Rd 521 (approximately 1665’ N of 250" 5t)
Legal Description: S/2 N/2 SE/4 of 18-B7N-22W

Assessor Parcel Numbers: 872218400002

Dear Mrs. Sheridan,
I, Willard and Anna Hinderaker , are the owners of the above described real property.

| authorize Josh Odom of E.ON Climate & Renewables North America, LLC to act as an agent on our
behalf for the purpose of filing a Special Permit Applicaticn to erect a temporary meteorological tower
on said property, subject to the approval of your office.

Sincerely,

Unnalose Jodlocerften

Willard & Anna Hinderaker
606 |sabella
Radcliffe, 1A 50230



uo-®

Ty whlmbary gielng iy

MCZ-NIB-BL 35 HN S
‘uonduseq (ebe (sned

peoy [@307 ——
Kemybipymeoy Auned

GEERTEHD PR

Asepunog eBuryrdysumoy 17 )

e

emo| ‘AJUNDD UIpIEH

UOI}eD07 JaMO ]
¥9|N pasodoud

£ FTIST A S EE I G TR

=)

EEd

CO006E]
Gl FRASTEA0T RER SRR,

[ISRM0 0]

B LRI

ﬂr...»:.....r.xm 0O0GE]

CHSTES, YEK T

[Fcodnnraaney
TR EST LGS

TR HEATISE

SEHEASTTECR 190

H

E000000S FE 00p6E I CO0000RGL D0
(S TR T e s

EOO00006GG D006TS
TELI ST

ST T




372019 Notice Criteria Tool

Wb Federal Aviation
Administration

Notice Criteria Tool
Naotice Criferla Tool - Desk Reference Guide V_2018.2.0

Tha requirements for filing with the Federal Aviation Administration for proposed structures vary based on a
number of factors: height, proximity to an airport, location, and frequencies emitted from the structure, elc. For
more delails, please referance CFR Title 14 Part 77.9.

You must file with the FAA at least 45 days prior {o construction if:

» your structure will axceed 200ft above ground level

# your structure will ba In proximity to an alrport and will exceed the slope ratio

» your structure involves construction of a traverseway (i.e. highway, railroad, waterway elc...) and once
adjusted upward with the appropriate verical distance would axceed a standard of 77.9(a) or (b)

« your structure will emit frequencies, and doas not meet the conditions of the FAA Co-location Palicy

« your structure will be in an instrument approach area and might exceed pant 77 Subpart C

» your proposed structure will be in proximity to a navigation facllity and may impac! the assurance of
navigation signal reception

# your structure will ba on an airport or haliport

« filing has been requested by the FAA

tf you requira additional information regarding the filing requirements for your structure, please identify and
contact the appropriate FAA representalive using the Air Traffic Areas of Responsibility map for Off Alrport
construction, or contact the FAA Airports Regicn / District Office for On Airport construction,

The tool betow will assist In applying Part 77 Netica Criteria,

Latitude: B2 |peg 0 |mpa3r  |s[nN¥]
Longltude: pa |oeg ¥ M [1142 |5 (W]
Horizontal Datum:

Site Elevation (SE): 181 J¢nearest ooty

Structure Height : {nearest foot)

Traverseway:

(Additional height is added to certaln structures under 77.9{c}}
User can Increase the default helght adjustment for
Traverseway, Private Roadway and Waterway

1s structure on airport: * No
Yes
Results
You do not exceed Notice Criteria.

hitps://oeaaa. faa.goviceaaa/external/gisTools/gisAction jsp

« OE/AAA

12



32019 Nolice Criteria Tool

https://oeaaa.laa.gov/osaaa/extemnal/gisTools/gisAction.jsp



1102 Iudv 81 ¥20p°Z0'Z A8y SUDPE3|IoRdS TPUET [BNUBRKY UOHE|[EISU] JBMOLIELTOHXY WS PUBTWOS ONN

29
{008961) V005
02'1LLT) /M0 Ep———— CSNOTLYIET UOHINY ¥0J
.wml._n: L) dvi LNgAYY JLES 33§
ElELve) \__m.nr._ HEDNIT 3028192
§

1
2
€
¥
d GEL9-80) WSLTL LHOIIM 6313343
= €8€) W T EXIL 138YT
34
L 1 13AT
g
6
ot
i LSL6-.64) UIIEZ LHOI3M 0312343
e €9) vE2 1X3L 13V
3LIHA
n“ 2 13A3
v
A9 v lvaldAl ¢t (.C2T-.101) UZE0E EHDOIIH G3LIIN3

*3408 34[A 4D 5
ON3 0v3Q ND 38 01 SLIO§-n 9 ._mm«.“m 1x31 738
'SdI1d 3d0¥ 3dIA E HLIA NOLLISNYYL Y e
34M1235 ONY 343 NOHINY
HONLEHL 3WIA ARD HOW3 009

GSET-.L21) Wp'BE LIHOIOH O03:J343
CA20F WLBE LX31 3EVT
A0
¥ 13A37

= wig HOT3H
IN3W3IvTd AND 13ATT GAHIML e .A_u...nmﬂ_“u _.._hmm,w" .h_.x_w_..wu |_nMHmu¢.n|...__umu
Janl .8 1S3l

40 WOLiod

Oy 0 P D 9 My

ar €.S200-.#BI YSE9S LHOIIH 03L03¥3
E LGB WE'9S Lx31 13EYT

y NIZHD
kbl 9 TIAT

T~—(,628-.£61) UIZOTIHDIIH TILITINI 1IWHIAD .W0S.

%i8 * 4.8 saqny uIBy
TiB = 9.8 (3o wd joad uey agn} asvg
#10d WO

¢E2an3 Ch .28 % 0.8 saany weg
T.9E “NHILISKVAL L8-.01

(#4an% 1) T.EL = & .01 (1-404S) AqNL WD
(S2aNY ¥E) .48 ¢ & .01 Eagny wed
AP B .20 % @ .01 (910 td joAd Ugie) dgni asog
Jamog

Alguassy jo JapJo Wy $J3dS 3ENL

jnoAeq samoj




LLOZ Iudy 8
£9

;

SYOHINY AN9 TIHNADC //.w

JOHINY HONIM

SYOHINY 310148
A30778 ONINANL

X00pP'Z0°Z A8y SUopEMnads puUBT|ERUE UGHB|[BISU| JBMO) JiB] TOHX WGS PUE W09 OUN

TI&C STy wop

Gy WOG

GES' L= YD) WCYy ——=
GS'2-/ 18T Wih —=

=3

!

LEP) Whe bl

ﬂ

GSEy WLET

{

L

L

3LN0 “3TAAIN "FINNID
SHOHINY AND 34IS

NIANMDOT
AHJN

UNIANMDOT 0 7IHdN
38 aINOHS SAODHINY H3vd

N

SYOH3INY AND 3dIS

samo—""]

<

jnohe7 ays

U004 RiEpUEIG

Wil gHX Wog




GOm XHD with

Standard Foolprint

e s e — = e ]

Stamped Drawing
T -

e o T W]
= Wl | Dascrpmion| Vel | Bresiing | Corosion = —_— i e
[iameier | Sywngh | Strerggn | Protecrion, ] - & Do

1 [Rixh (4300, [HEA | Mot Dippad Al Rty ©
254 mm. FITT -

ERET (ARG It LN | ABTM 853
P | 210 mPe.

3 108 ich Iaper —

_—{zeamm 1; — Crmnmmcmgrarrs [

__m Aol JLLAN

|1|r-n "] sssam
.| fsesn
e e L MR e
- L] [ mm(iyies |
ool | $1 |wperisl | 51 [tvpedsl | 51 (bmpeisd | 81 | imperst | & -

10 (33 ot} wind velooty 1ttmph 408 min | EImph |I7.1ms | $msh (205 mb | Bimph [Z28mi| X3 mph | 140 ma -

Top of towar wind velodty 10mh |84 1mie 10T rh |47 8wvs | B3mph |31 mA | S0meh 254 mis | 43mph [19.0 mvs) *!

Rastial kos Tickness Oh | Omm | 023 [83%mm [ 0500 |[1Z27mm | OISk [W1mm| 1000 | 254 mm * 9 astm

Tores gy e Ve 765 [1ATWN | TARD | OMN | 22088 | o7 |Z1MB |83 | 214D | 2 ) & 8
iy At KrTh ASkh [167kN | Z4db | 1086N | 2760 | BTN | Z2Mb | 100K | 22Kb | BERN 1

| tangle o borizontal)_ ar L ar oM L L3 M CTTTR

Oulef Quy Snetes oo S1KD |ZZTEN [ 426D [ 18.7%H | 38Kb | 1076N | 30K | $34UN | ZAMD | 1180 o

m% ] P o N AY" AL AL ar f ar |

Terwrat bada forcs Kl | 52Kb [Z30N | WA WA | NA WA ™) WA | WA | NA b sarem

Towar bess fora 1ZZMb | BABMN 158 TA3 N |1RBUE | B2BAN (10D KD | BBa+H | 72560 | SAZKN . | gId

NA T Nll— s
TSN | 15KD | EOKN R
BTN | 3k | 58 MPa )
WiPs | 1A% | 74P -:-mf_.'!,',
LT W | 00 W[ 1.1 L | | Eretea han
RSN | 2T 6B | s W .,
ItFmm | 6inchas | 153 man 0
e m
DBk | ONBKD | OB RN , | 51
Eremed
s
* -3
v’"\ *
s i
&
K L
»! . & 0T}
Erscind boight
.
8
i
&
Gpos 20 MM B 130
inch O x 48
- I 110 m {400 e 3
APl Ml
200 M 13 ey -
223 (14 e Cxter oy
A) Wind frrces el alltwabie marmber ksds ary caiculsied g ANSI TWEA-222-¥, (1896). “Siruchal Standards for Siesl Anterne Towers and Artorne Bupparing Strutasnes”,
a;mwmwmmmwww Iading cosffisems: Qf=188, C=13, 0 =277,
C) Fastaat mie (¥m) €wes socond [Yeec) wind spesd using U squelion:
m"ﬂm“ml"‘mﬂﬂl
D} Guy joint efficency = 09 and the gy saiety lecior is grester tan or squal I 2.0,
ﬂmmwmmwmmwmnmmmmnmmu_m-mmmmm
F) Tower allwalsd Broas Gation Dar Amedcan Iuth of Suel C (NSC) ;" Desigrr”, 9t Ed. 1989, Chepter H, squaions H1-1, H1.2
O] This tower design Quil ah-m-F.-:-u.u.uuunmmmmmumwwmnnzu
H)F [y " of this. wunmmm-u-w
1) A locally quakth e of da anatysis oy o 2 o Comptrucion e of e procuct sl &
paciic locaiion, Bablry is sirictly Brmited 10 sk friving Fom negigenca or wiliut by NRG or the wmﬂlm Mo warrarty, sxprasead or imphed, e
made the mutablily of ihis prosiuct for o given spplicetion or lnestion.
J} Civen dersnaions am rominet. Acsusl My vy,
K) Ereciion kvoes re at 2 wind apaed and to nol Inchuse any Iower sppunanances.
Lnity notation
mm- Miknetars [PALES OTWOTESE TRELFID | B Socomavin Coiases
m - Mern =gl = NRG SYSTEMS INC
iz« Mglers par second = horkoe oF 3L 110 RIGES RO, HINCSBURG, VT, 03481
k= 1,000 Newtons Lo W TR - Y wﬂ e =
mPa - 1,000,000 Pescaly Ao -if.f“h A 7 By cousamy 60{30)mHD_80m with Lormge Footprint
Wb - 1,000 LS pounde M a3 aPPRvAlSERIREATE 254, 203 mm
kel - 1,000 % pouncs par ch® 00 NOT ICALE CRING {10.0, B.O Inch) diameter tube
oph - Mdes par hou o= _ e ol o == =
- Dinerstor ' — AR wmpr | B [ N4344 I B
s — { - NTS | 1*= 1 of 1

66
NRG_60m_and_S50m_XHD_TaliTower_lnstallation_Manual_and_Specifications_Rev_2.02.docx 18 Aprit 2011





